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ROYAL VICTORIA COLLEGE 
McGill University 

Mont real

February 28th, 1927

dr . A. S * Lamb,
Director,
Department of Physical Education, 
McGill University.

Dear Dr. Lamb,

Following up several conversations we have 
had since September last, -hen I gave you a verbal resignation 
I .'ixsh to confirm formally my decision to resign as Physical 
Director for Women at McGill University -to take effect at 
the end of the University year according to the terms of my 
appointment. I have already given you ray chief reasons for the™6r+tn<? eating conditions Qf accomrnodatlon for?tïfÎLa?VtïîentB*in ühe De^artment of Physical Education, -cannot Continue to carry out my exacting duties effective y
without running the risk of a serious breakdown in health.

ai.ays /i. h the hope that adequate quarters would be provided.

relationship with yourself during the 
so happy and so inspiring that I 
shall no longer work together

last few y ears has been 
most sincerely' regret we on common ground.

Yours sincerely.

fsgd) Ethelmayy Cartwright.


